John S. Keenan, Vice President

Carolina Power & Light Company October 16, 1998
Brunswick Steam Electric Plant

Post Office Box 10429

Southport, North Carolina 28461

SUBJECT: EVALUATION OF THE JANUARY 17, 1992, OPERATING TRANSIENT AT THE
BRUNSWICK STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT, UNIT 1, AND EVALUATION OF
CAROLINA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S EQUIVALENT MARGINS
ANALYSIS OF THE N-16A/B INSTRUMENT NOZZLES AT THE BRUNSWICK
STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT, UNITS 1 AND 2 (TAC NOS. MA0399/400)

Dear Mr. Keenan:

By letter dated January 7, 1897, the Carolina Power & Light (CP&L) Company requested
revisions to the pressure-temperature (P-T) limit curves in the Technical Specifications (TS) for
the Brunswick Steam Electric Plant (BSEP), Units 1 and 2. During the course of this review, the
staff identified two ancillary issues which required additional NRC review beyond that necessary
to approve the P-T limits TS amendment. The staff completed its review of the P-T limits TS
amendment and issued it by letter dated October 7, 1997. Concurrent with the P-T limit
ainendment review, the staff continued its review of the two additional issues.

The first issue involves CP&L's evaluation of the January 17, 1992, operating transient at
BSEF, Unit 1. After discussions with the staff, CP&L completed and submitted a revised
analysis of this transient. The reanalysis was the subject of the staff's review. The second
issue involves the equivalent margins analysis (EMA) for the N-16A/B instrument nozzles.
These nozzles are welded to the beltline regions of the reactor pressure vessels at BSEP. At
the staff's request, CP&L submitted the EMA for the N-16 A/B nozzles to demonstrate that the
instrument nozzies would meet the fracture toughness requirements stated in Appendix G to
Section X| of the American Society of Mechanical Engineers Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code

The staff has completed its review of these issues. Copies of the Safety Evaluations are
enclosed.

Sincerely,

/s
David C. Témble, Project Manager
Project Directorate 11-3
Division of Reactor Projects - I/1|
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Docket Nos. 50-325 and 50-324

Enclosures: As stated
cc w/enclosures: See next page
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John ~. Keenan, Vice President

Carolina Power & Light Company October 16, 1998
Brunswick Steam Electric Plant

Post Office Box 10429

Southport, North Carolina 28461

SUBJECT:  EVALUATION OF THE JANUARY 17, 1992, OPERATING TRANSIENT AT THE
BRUNSWICK STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT, UNIT 1, AND EVALUATION OF
CAROLINA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S EQUIVALENT MARGINS
ANALYSIS OF THE N-16A/B INSTRUMENT NOZZLES AT THE BRUNSWICK
STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT, UNITS 1 AND 2 (TAC NOS. MA0399/400)

Dear Mr. Keenan:

By letter dated January 7, 1997, the Carolina Power & Light (CP&L) Company requested
revisions to the pressure-temperature (P-T) limit curves in the Technical Specifications (TS) for
the Brunswick Steam Electric Plant (BSEP), Units 1 and 2. During the course of this review, the
staff identified two ancillary issues which required additional NRC review beyond that necessary
to approve the P-T limits TS amendment. The staff completed its review of the P-T limits TS
amendment and issued it by letter dated October 7, 1997. Concurrent with the P-T limit
amendment review, the staff continued its review of the two additional issues.

The first issue involves CP&L's evaluation of the January 17, 1992, operating transient at
BSEP, Unit 1. After discussions with the staff CP&L completed and submitted a revised
analysis of this transient. The reanalysis was the subject of the staff's review. The second
issue involves the equivalent margins analysis (EMA) for the N-16A/B instrument nozzles.
These nozzles are welded to the beltline regions of the reactor pressure vessels at BSEP. At
the staff's request, CP&L submitted the EMA for the N-16 A/B nozzles to demoinstrate that the
instrument nozzles would meet the fracture toughness requirements stated in Appendix G to
Section XI of the American Society of Mechanical Engineers Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code.

The staff has completed its review of these issues. Copies of the Safety Evaluations are
enclosed
Sincerely,

/s/
David C. Trimble, Project Manager
Project Directorate 11-3
Division of Reactor Projects - I/l|
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Docket Nos. 50-325 and 50-324

Enclosures: As stated
cc w/enclosures: See next page
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20855-0001
October 16, 1998

John § Keenan, Vice President
Carolina Power & Light Company
Brunswick Steam Electric Plant
Post Office Box 10429
Southport, North Carolina 28461

SUBJECT.  EVALUATION OF THE JANUARY 17, 1992, OPERATING TRANSIENT AT THE
BRUNSWICK STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT, UNIT 1, AND EVALUATION OF
CAROLINA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S EQUIVALENT MARGINS
ANALYSIS OF THE N-16A/B INSTRUMENT NOZZLES AT THE BRUNSWICK
STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT, UNITS 1 AND 2 (TAC NOS. MA0399/400)

Dear Mr. Keenan:

By letter dated January 7, 1997, the Carolina Power & Light (CP&L) Company requested
revisions to the pressure-temperature (P-T) limit curves in the Technical Specifications (TS) for
the Brunswick Steam Electric Plant (BSEP), Units 1 and 2. During the course of this review, the
staff identified two ancillary issues which required additional NRC review beyond that necessary
to approve the P-T limits TS amendment. The staff completed its review of the P-T limits TS
amendment and issued it by letter dated October 7, 1997. Concurrent with the P-T limit
amendment review, the staff continued its review of the two additional issues.

The first issue involves CP&L's evaluation of the January 17, 1992, operating transient at
BSEP Unit 1. After discussions with the staff, CP&L completed and submitted a revised
analysis of this transient. The reanalysis was the subject of the staff's review. The second
issue involves the equivalent margins analysis (EMA) for the N-16A/B instrument nozzles.
These nozzles are welded to the beltine regions of the reactor pressure vessels at BSEP. At
the staff's request, CP&L submitted the EMA for the N-16 A/B nozzles to demonstrate that the
instrument nozzles would meet the fracture toughness requirements statec in Appendix G to
Section Xl of the American Society of Mechanical Engineers Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code.

The staff has completed its review of these issues. Copies of the Safety Evaluations are
enclosed.

Sincerely,

«"David C. Trimble’ Proiect Manager
Project Directorate 11-3
Division of Reactor Projects - I/l
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket Nos. 50-325 and 50-324
Enclosures: As stated

cc w/enclosures: See next page



Mr. J. S Keenan
Carolina Power & Light Company

cc:

Mr. William D. Johnson

Vice President and Senior Counsel
Carolina Power & Light Company
Post Office Box 1551

Raleigh, North Carolina 27612

Mr. Jerry W. Jones, Chairman

Brunswick County Board of Commissioners
Post Office Box 248

Bolivia, North Carolina 28422

Resident Inspector

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
8470 River Road

Southport, North Carolina 28461

Regional Administrator, Region I
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Atlanta Federal Center

61 Forsyth Street, SW, Suite 23785
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Mr. Mel Fry, Director

Division of Radiation Protection

N.C. Department of Environment
and Natural Resources

3825 Barrett Dr.

Raleigh, North Carolina 27609-7721

Mr. J. J. Lyash

Plant Manager

Carolina Power & Light Company
Brunswick Steam Electric Plant
Post Office Box 10429
Southport, North Carolina 28461

Public Service Commission
State of South Carolina

Post Office Drawer 11649
Columbia, South Carolina 29211

Chief, Reactor Projects Branch 4

U. 8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Atlanta Federal Center

61 Forsyth Street, SW, Suite 23785
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Brunswick Steam Electric Plant
Units 1 and 2

Ms. Karen E. Long

Assistant Attorney General
State of North Carolina

Post Office Box 629

Raleigh, North Carolina 27602

Mr. Robert P. Gruber

Executive Director

Public Staff - NCUC

Post Office Box 28520

Raleigh, North Carolina 27626-0520

Director

Site Operations

Brunswick Steam Electric Plant
Post Office Box 10429
Southport, North Carolina 28461

Mr. William H. Crowe, Mayor
City of Southport

201 East Moore Street
Southport, North Carolina 28461

Mr. Dan E. Summers

Emergency Management Coordinator
New Hanover County Department of
Emergency Management

Pos( Office Box 1525

Wili:ington, North Carolina 28402

Ms. D. B. Alexander

Manager

Performance Evaluation and
Regulatory Affairs CPB 9

Carolina Power & Light Company
Post Office Box 1551

Raleigh, North Carolina 27602-1551

Mr. K. R. Jury

Manager - Regulatory Affairs
Carolina Power & Light Company
Post Office Box 10429
Southport, NC 28461-0429
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